18 MARCH 2021

NEW FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL

HR COMMITTEE

Minutes of a meeting of the HR Committee held on Thursday, 18 March 2021

* Cllr Barry Rickman (Chairman)

* Cllr Mark Steele (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors:	Councillors:
* Hilary Brand* Keith Craze* Kate Crisell	* Michael Harris* Maureen Holding* Mahmoud Kangarani
*Present	
In attendance:	
Councillors:	Councillors:
Barry Dunning	David Hawkins
Also In Attendance	
Officers Attending:	

56 MINUTES

RESOLVED:

The minutes of the meeting held on 14 January 2021 were confirmed by the Chairman as correct record.

57 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no Declarations of Interest.

58 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

There were no issues raised in the public participation period.

Heleana Aylett, Bob Jackson, Zoe Ormerod and Andy Rogers

59 HR UPDATE

The Committee received an update on issues relating to the HR service. The following topics were discussed:

- Itrent HR system
- Furlough

- McCloud data collection
- Exit Payment reforms
- SharePoint
- · Brief bite sessions

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted.

60 MINUTES OF THE EMPLOYEE SIDE LIAISON PANEL

The Committee received and noted the minutes of the meeting of the Employee Side Liaison Panel held on 24 February 2021.

61 MENTAL HEALTH MATTERS UPDATE

The Committee received an update summarising mental health measures and related provision for Council employees, which included:

- Sign posting for various resources
- Mental health sessions
- Staff action plans
- Employees Support Line

Members spoke in support of the measures as described and it was noted that staff would be consulted on the extent of future working from home and the impact of the last year.

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted.

62 (VICE - CHAIRMAN IN THE CHAIR)

At this point, the Chairman had to leave the meeting and the Vice - Chairman took the Chair.

63 SENIOR PAY RESTRUCTURE REPORT

The Committee considered proposed changes to the existing pay structure for senior managers, which will provide greater flexibility and utilise additional pay points.

The objective of the changes was to provide fit-for-purpose pay bands that will help the Council to recruit and retain senior managers.

The changes were also expected to help reduce the overall average pay of Senior Officers throughout the Council.

The Council currently had performance - based increments for Service Managers, and to ensure continued performance improvements and recognition of exceptional performance within the Council, it was proposed to introduce the changes set out in the report. Other pay issues within the work programme will progressed in due course.

RESOLVED:

That it be a RECOMMENDATION to the Council, that the proposed changes to the senior management pay structure, the lease car scheme, job evaluation and Market Supplements as set out in the report, be approved.

64 IR35 UPDATE

The Panel received and noted an update on IR35 (off-payroll working) obligations.

65 PERFORMANCE REVIEW REPORT

The Committee noted progress with the implementation of the performance review element of the HR hub in the itrent system.

The Employee Side comments set out in the report were noted, together with graphs showing data relating to completed interviews.

RESOLVED:

That the progress of the Performance Reviews undertaken so far, taking account of the current system limitations, be noted.

66 IDEAS SCHEME

The Committee noted details of a new employee ideas scheme which provided a mechanism for staff to put forward ideas relating to their own service operations or in the wider workforce.

It was explained that such schemes had been introduced previously, sometimes with mixed results. The intention was to channel corporate suggestions through the employee forum, keep it as a simple process and monitor how the scheme progressed.

67 HEALTH AND LEISURE REVIEW

The Committee received an update on progress with the Health and Leisure Review.

Members were reminded that at full Council on 25 February 2021, it was agreed that Freedom Leisure would take over the contract for the operation of the Health and Leisure centres.

Since then, the mobilisation plan had commenced, and officers had had a number of meetings with Freedom. They had visited sites and were working on the TUPE process with unions.

A further update would be given at the June meeting, when it was anticipated that the mobilisation work would be nearing completion.

68 KICKSTART

The Committee received a verbal update on progress with the Kickstart Scheme, which was aimed at 16 to 25 year olds who were in receipt of Universal Credit and lived within 90 minutes travel time of the job.

The Council had 18 placements. The Scheme provided for payment at the national minimum wage for 25 hours per week, though the Council had increased some placements to 37 hours.

38 enquiries had been received as well 10 applications submitted in various areas of the Council. Publicity details were described, which included the council's website and on social media. The Council was advising the NPA on its learning experiences with the scheme. The scheme was due to close to new intakes in December.

Job placements are advertised online to qualifying people who lived within a 90 minute travel time of the location we gave on the application, so they will be seen and discussed in our Lymington, Hythe, Ringwood and Southampton Jobcentres.

Each placement was for 6 months.

The scheme will be reviewed before the end of the year to see how it has worked and how the employment market is at that stage, before any decision is made on extending the scheme.

A further update would be given in June.

69 ANY OTHER ITEMS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT

CHAIRMAN